
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Troy Trgetaric (South Eastern Sydney LHD 

Sun 07/04/2024 6:49:57 PM (UTC+10:00) 

Rob Mills 

Troy Trgetaric (South Eastern Sydney LHD 

FW: URGENT - Tresilian Certificate of Currency- 2019-20 

SCl.0008.0116.0001 

Attachment: TMFH 422 1920 Tresilian - Family Care Centres and Agreement to Conduct 
Education Services in China.pdf 

-----Original Message-----
From: Imelda Wunder (Ministry of Health) [ mail to 
Sent: September 24, 2019 10:58 AM 
To: MYK, Sandra [ mail t 
CC: Troy Trgetaric [mail to 
Subject: URGENT -Tresilian Ce1i ificate of Cunency - 2019-20 

Dear Troy, 

Please find attached Certificate of Currency for Tresilian for Family Care Centres and Agreement to 
Conduct Education Services in China, as requested. 

Regards, 

Imelda Wunder 

A/ Finance Analyst I Financial Services and Asset Management 

www.health.nsw.gov.au 

t\1) 
fiSW Health 

From: Myk, Sandra [mailt 
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 10:30 AM 
To: Michele Murphy (Ministry of Health) ; Imelda Wunder (Ministry of Health) 
Cc: Troy Trgetaric 
Subject: Urgent request for coc. TMFH 103 1819 Tresillian.pdf 

Hi ladies 



Please provide coc as requested 

Sandra 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Troy Trgetaric 
Sent: Tuesday, Septem 
To: Myk, Sandra 
Cc: Jeffrey Taylor 
Subject: TMFH 103 1819 Tresillian.pdf 

Hi Sandra 

SCl.0008.0116.0002 

Can you urgently send us the 2019-20 CoC. Our external auditors are here and have asked for this. 
Thanks 

Regards 
Troy Trgetaric 

Director of Corporate Services I Tresillian 
Associate Professor of lndustrv. Facultv of Health, University of Technology Sydney 
Locked Bao 
Mob: 

Find us on: Facebook I Twitter I Linkedln 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential inf01mation. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the 
views of NSW Health or any of its entities. 

This message and any attached files is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary 
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Personal and health information is highly 
sensitive. You should not disclose or retain such information unless you have consent or are 
authorised by law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please delete all 
copies and notify the sender. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily the 
views of Insurance and Care NSW. 




